
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 1 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 1 11 259 . GAG 

Agency Name DOClEgeler Correctional Facility Available Funds $ 

Scope Parking Lot Improvements Index Number 20130 

Bid opening date and time 4412012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6131201 2 

Director SAB Architect Beckett & Raeder, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @I Adequate 
Second • Revised W.O.IM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third El Addendum rn 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NO '  REQUIRED REQUIRED 
- 

BIDJERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? C e t  of Awardability7 BOND X BIDBOND _BASE BID- 
Michigan Paving 8 Mater~als Company Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $336,801.00 
16777 Wood Street 7/13/2012 
Lansing MI 48906 

Quality Asphalt Paving, Inc. 

5990 M-99 North 
Homer MI 49245 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $348,500.00 
4131201 4 

Rieth-Riley Construction Company, Inc. 
P.O. Box 1173 
Big Rapids MI 49307 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $349,950.00 
12/3/2012 

American Asphalt, Inc. 
302 S. Charles Street 
Lansing MI 48912 

Yes e x ~ i r e s  5.00% Bond $358,975.00 

EVR, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $366,000.00 
1558 Haslett Road 611 1201 2 
Haslett MI 48840 

Jule Swartz 8 Sons 
7855 Dixon 
Jackson MI 49201 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recorr~mendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 112075 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWFormer Paw Paw Plating 

Scope Demolition of Two Buildings 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44501 

Bid opening date and time 41412012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 61312012 

Director @! SAB Architect AECOM 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low I@ Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum LB 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BID-DERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID 
K & D Industries, Inc. 5.00% Bond $230,050.00 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

Bierlein Companies, Inc. 
2000 Bay City Road 
Midland MI 48642 

5.00% Bond $230,400.00 

STE Construction Services, Inc. 
2 Crocker Blvd., Suite 303 
Mt. Clemens MI 48043 

EVR, Inc. 
1558 Haslett Road 
Haslett MI 48840 

Yes Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $280,478.75 

Southwest Transport Company 
137 Hillsborough Street 
Harfford MI 49057 

5.00% Bond $296,421.25 

Smalley Construction, Inc. 
1742 West US 10 
Scottville MI 49454 

5.OO0h Bond $395,625.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04108) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

Bid Package # 4 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 111217 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTIBrighton Maintenance Garage 

Scope New Wash Bay 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/4/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/3/2012 
-- 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 
Second 
Third 

Adequate 
Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Addendum I@ 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

--- 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Ceh  of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND - BASE BID 
Laux Construction, LLC Yes e x ~ i ~ s  5.00% Bond $362,800.00 
1535 Jessop Road 2181201 3 
Dansville MI 48819 

Detroit Contracting Inc. 
535 Griswold, Suite 2550 
Detroit MI 48226 

- 

5.00% Bond 

Envision Builders, Inc. Yes ex~ires 5.00% Bond $369,200.00 
28036 Oakland Oaks Court 3/14/2014 
Wixom MI 48393 

Livingston Power Company. LLC 
233 Brighton Road 
Howell MI 48843 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $374,900.00 

Antler Construction 5.00% Bond $386,982.00 
5055 Belhrille Road 
Canton M 481 88 

Construction Solutions, Inc. Check $398,100.00 
2263 West Liberty 31 588262 $20,000.00 
Ann Arbor MI 481 03 
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Bid Package # 4 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 
File Number 591 1 11217 . AGY 

MJC Companies 
46600 Romeo Plank 
Macomb Twp. MI 48044 

5.00% Bond $399,900.00 

Evangelista Corporation 
40028 Grand River, Suite 400 
Novi MI 48375 

5.00% Bond $409.500.00@ 

B & B Construction Services, LLC 
20816 Eleven Mile Road, Suite 202 

St. Clair Shores MI 48081 

Yes Yes 5.00% Bond $430,000.00 
512012012 

Bender 8 Pociask Construction, Inc. 
1475 Shepherd Road 
Tecumseh MI 49286 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $462,000.00 
6/16/2013 e 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 1 12124 . AGY 

Agency Name MDOTlBrighton Maintenance Garage Available Funds $ 

Scope Underground Storage Tank and Floor Trench Dmin Installation Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 4/4/2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 6/3/2012 

@ Director El SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low Adequate 
Second k j  Revised W.O.IM.0.P. 
Third Addendum B? 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

[7 NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cett of Awardability? BOND X BID BOND BASE BID 
Marshall Pools & Excavating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $57,900.00 
71 25 Birchwood Drive 
Genesee MI 48437 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 
233 Brighton Road 

Howell MI 48843 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $64,900.00 

4151201 3 

Antler Construction 
5055 Bellville Road 

Canton M 481 88 

Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $72,770.00 
7161201 3 

Fonson, Inc. 5.00% Bond $79,300.00 

7644 Whitmore Lake Road 
Brighton MI 481 16 

Oscar W. Larson Company 
10100,Dixie Hwy. 
Clarkston MI 48348 

Royal Restoration & Waterproofing 
30633 Schoolcraft 
Livonia MI 48150 

5.00% Bond $97,289.00 
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